

11th Geant4 Collaboration Workshop and Users Conference

Thursday, 12 October 2006

Parallel Session 3 - Hadronic Group Organizational Meeting: Chair - Aatos Heikkinen (17:00 - 18:10)

time	[id] title	presenter
17:00	[132] G4NDL Use Restrictions and Policy	
17:15	[133] Review of Two Coordinator Concept	
17:45	[134] Discussion	